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TO:          Satec Ltd. 
ATT:        Dany Shacked 
FROM:    Moshe Henig 
DATE:     22 July 2007 
 
 

Model: Power Meter PM130EH PLUS* 
 
Dear Danny 
This is to confirm that the subject product has been submitted to us for engineering  
evaluation for STD: IEC 62052-11 
The following test were performed: 

1. Insulation Impulse Voltage.   
2. 6kV surge 1.2/50 signals with - source impedance of 500 Ohm+/- 50 Ohm 

Impulse was applied 10 times one polarity and then repeated with the other 
polarity.        

3. No failures were observed during the above test.   
 
ITL is an independent test laboratory, certified to ISO/IEC 17025:1999, ISO9002 and EN45001. 
International agencies and institutions that certified ITL include ISRAC, UL,  
MET, FCC, Industry Canada, A2LA, TUV, MedCert, and NATA. 
 
 *Model PM130EH PLUS is Identical to PM130P PLUS See customer declaration. 

 

 

                                                                                                                
 
Moshe Henig Dipl. Ing. SMIEEE NCE    Elie Avital BSEE MBA 
Senior Compliance Engineer                            Safety division Director      
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